
ANALYSIS OF AGREEMENT CONTAINING  
PROPOSED CONSENT ORDER TO AID PUBLIC COMMENT 

In The Matter of Missouri Board of Embalmers and Funeral Directors, File No. 061-0026 

The Federal Trade Commission has accepted for public comment an Agreement 
Containing Consent Order with the Missouri Board of Embalmers and Funeral Directors (“the 
Board” or “Respondent”). The agreement settles charges that the Board violated Section 5 of the 
Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, through particular acts and practices described 
below. The Agreement has been placed on the public record for thirty (30) days for receipt of 
comments from interested members of the public.  Comments received during this period will 
become part of the public record. After thirty (30) days, the Commission will review the 
agreement and the comments received, and will decide whether it should withdraw from the 
agreement or make the proposed Order final. 

The purpose of this analysis is to facilitate comment on the proposed consent Order.  This 
analysis does not constitute an official interpretation of the agreement and proposed Order, and 
does not modify the terms in any way.  Further, the proposed consent Order has been entered into 
for settlement purposes only, and does not constitute an admission by the proposed Respondent 
that it violated the law or that the facts alleged in the Complaint against the Respondent (other 
than jurisdictional facts) are true. 

I. The Respondent 

Respondent is the sole licensing authority for the practices of funeral directing and 
embalming in the State of Missouri. It is authorized to promulgate, adopt and enforce rules and 
regulations governing and defining those practices.  Respondent is able to seek a court order to 
enjoin any person from engaging or offering to engage in any act that requires a license from the 
Board. The unlicensed practice of funeral directing or embalming in Missouri may be prosecuted 
as a class A misdemeanor. 

At the time it adopted the regulation at issue in the proposed complaint, the Board was 
composed of five (5) licensed funeral directors, all of whom competed in the sale of at-need 
funeral caskets to consumers in Missouri. 

II. The Conduct Addressed by the Proposed Consent Order 

The proposed Complaint alleges that Respondent violated Section 5 of the Federal Trade 
Commission Act by unlawfully restraining competition in the retail funeral casket market in the 
State of Missouri by promulgating a regulation that defined the practice of funeral directing to 
include selling at-need funeral merchandise. 

The at-issue regulation stated: “No person other than a duly licensed and registered 
funeral director may make the following at-need arrangements with the person having the right to 
control the incidents of burial: . . . (C) sale or rental to the public of funeral merchandise, 



services or paraphernalia.”1  Under the laws of the State of Missouri, however, licensing 
qualifications and conditions for persons practicing or offering to practice funeral directing and 
embalming do not apply to anyone engaged simply in the furnishing of at-need burial receptacles 
to the public.2 

The proposed Complaint alleges that the Board’s regulation had anticompetitive effects 
by discouraging non-licensed persons from selling funeral caskets to the public in Missouri, 
deprivin




